



CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee - Miscellaneous

Wednesday, 6 July 2022
6.00 pm
Council Chamber - Municipal Offices

| Membership | |
|---------------------|--|
| Councillors: | David Willingham (Chair), Angie Boyes (Vice-Chair), Barbara Clark, Diggory Seacome and Simon Wheeler |
| Officers: | Louis Krog, Vikki Fennell and Jason Kirkwood |

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the meeting.

Important Notice

Filming, recording and broadcasting of council meetings

This meeting will be recorded by the council for live broadcast online at <http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk> and www.youtube.com/user/cheltenhamborough.

The Chair will confirm this at the start of the meeting.

If you make a representation to the meeting, you will be deemed to have consented to be filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

Agenda

| | | | |
|-----------|--|---|----------------|
| 1. | | APOLOGIES | |
| 2. | | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST | |
| 3. | | APPLICATION TO PLACE AN OBJECT ON THE HIGHWAY | (Pages 3 - 4) |
| 4. | | APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCE. | (Pages 5 - 12) |
| 5. | | ANY OTHER ITEMS THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES URGENT AND WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION | |
| | | | |

Contact Officer: Claire Morris, Democratic Services, 01242 264130

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk